

FW: Contempt motion filed by PCs

From: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=killorn, bill (opo)0f4">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)" <kyle.richardson@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 09:41:30 -0400
Attachments: 201703200821.pdf (2.33 MB)

Hi Guys,

Please make sure your Ministers are aware of this motion.

GHLO will be the lead in QP and Scrums. Kyle will share the messaging with you so your bosses can see it.

Thanks,

Bill

From: Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)
Sent: March-20-17 9:24 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Ahluwalia, Ron (GHLO); Anderson, Sinead (GHLO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Salmons, Meaghan (GHLO); Yoannidis, Fran (GHLO)
Subject: Contempt motion filed by PCs

Hello all,

This morning we were provided notice that the PCs intend to raise before question period. Notice is attached.

Thank you,

-Kyle

Kyle Richardson | Press Secretary, Legislative Affairs
Office of the Hon. Yasir Naqvi
Ontario Government House Leader
P: 416-325-8291 | C: 647-627-1024